State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 2, 1998
TO: Jeffrey A. Stone, Beggs & Lane on behalf of Gulf Power

Company

Russell A. Badders, Beggs & Lane on behalf of Gulf Power

Company

Ansley Watson, Jr., MacFarlane Ferguson on behalf of Peoples

Gas System, Inc. )(QV’
FROM: Tiffany R. Collins, Attorney, Division of Legal Services<wﬁal/ 2
RE: Docket 981591-EG Petition for authority to implement Good

Cents Conversion Program by Gulf Power Company

As you are aware the prehearing conference for this docket 1is
scheduled for Wednesday, September 8, 1999, at 1:30 p.m. Following
the prehearing, Commission staff will depose Mr. Ted Spangenberg of
Gulf Power Company. Attached is a copy of the deposition notice
and a draft of the Prehearing Order. Staff will conduct a
conference call on Friday, September 3, 1999, at 11:00 a.m.
(Eastern Time, 10:00 a.m. Central Time) to discuss the Draft

Prehearing Order.

TRC/Js
cc: Blanca Bayo
M. Haff, S. Brown, J. Harlow, W. Makin

AFA

CAF
CMU

EAG
LEG
MAS
OPC
PAI
SEC
WAW
OTH

T

DDCUHE@T%HHH?R“DATE

10602 sep-2g

IR
AT .
T B e
R S S S I A



